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Minutes of a meeting of Milton
Parish Council held in the
Schoolroom on Monday 20th No-
vember 1950, at 7 n,m,

There were presenti—
B. J. Walkling, Chairman,

Messrs, C. W, Langley, S, A, Siggs, A, W, Wenham and
the Reverend J, M. Plumley, together with the Clerk,

Minutes,

The Minutes of the previous meeting were read,
confirmed by the meetlng and signed by the Cnalrman.

Matters arising from Minutes.

Street Lighting., The Clerk reported that the
Chesterton Rural District Council had acknowledged
the communication with reference to an additional
street lamp,

Bus Stop. The Clerk reported that he had had
a vislt from an inspector of the Eastern Counties
Omnibus Company who had reported that bus stop signs
would be erected in due course. As regards the extra
bus stop, enguirieswere being made of the various
authorities concerned.

Recreation Ground,

The Chairman reported that the Chesterton Rural
District Council had given consideration to the
acquisition of 0.S.P. 139 as a Recreation Ground,
but in the dpinioh of their member who was an expert
on recreation grounds it was considered that the area
of 3% acres was not adequate for the purpose. Accor-
dingly the Counecil further considered the matter and after
a good deal of discussion it was recommended that
sufficient of the fields to the South-and West of 0.8.F.
139, namely 0,8.P's 138 and 149 be aequired, which,
together with 0.5.P., 139 would give a compact area of
approximately 6 acres, It was further agreed that Mr,
8. A. Siggs contact Mr. Orbell the Deputy County t
Plannlng Officer, and enquire as to the plannlng pro-~
posals in regard to this area.

This concluded the business and the Chairman
declared the meeting closed,
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